ORLC 2Q24 MEETING 04/03/2024

Call meeting to order. In attendance: Jim Stiles, Sandy Anderson, Jayette Young, Amanda Cook and Pastor Jordan.

Minutes of last meeting Jim asked for any corrections or additions. Amanda moved to approve and Sandy seconded.

Treasurer's Report: No report

Committee Reports:

Evangelism: Nothing to report Stewardship: Nothing to report Worship: Nothing to report Property: Nothing to report Youth: Nothing to report Fellowship: Nothing to report Technology: The microphone is acting up. Jim will check it out.

Old business:

Confirmation/Senior Sunday/Mother's Day: Sunday, May 12, 2024

Confirmation

- Gowns: Jayette will rent gowns
- Gift bags and certificates. Kathy DeBolt

Senior Sunday

- Gift bags and Prayer Books (gifts). Kathy DeBolt.
- Class Flower (need to order) Kathy DeBolt
- Insert for bulletin. Sarah. Amanda said she would help Sarah if needed. Dylan Andrys and Mark Marsolek

Mother's Day

• Flowers: Sandy spoke with Joanne about the kids planting little flowerpots. Joanne would like to do it May 8th.

Jayette will make sure there are refreshments and desserts for May 12th.

Mercy Me Concert April 11 - Sarah sent out a reminder. We need volunteers to drive. Cooks said that they could do snacks for the kids.

Landscaping

Gravel: waiting on school to see if we need to gravel parking lot or go in on it with them.

Lawn: Mowing. Do sign up sheet again and do one online. Jim will make the online form. If they don't want to mow, they can sponsor a week and the Cook kids will do it.

Trees: Kids will help clean up the cemetery next Wed. Everyone is welcome to pitch in. Amanda will be in charge of this. We also have trees that need to be taken down also from the storm. May need to ask Tyler to use the tele-handler. **Bowling Event in Jamestown**: Was cancelled due to weather. Has not been decided yet if it will be rescheduled.

New Business:

Fund raising campaign: Goal for the youth to raise money for Nativity Scene. Jayette will work on finding the set we want and deciding on the fundraiser.

Cemetery Board: The dues are due. \$300. Dennis Leppert has been on it for years and wants someone from the church to take his spot.

Food Pantry: Lori Callahan has been on for years representing ORLC and would like off. Jim will put this and the Cemetery Board position out to the congregation via FB to see if we have anyone interested. We will also put in weekly bulletins.

Updated Membership List: Sandy will speak with Lori. We need someone to take over the task of updating the list. Baptisms, new members, etc. Jordan will speak with Kathy DeBolt to see if she would be interested in taking this over.

VBS/Bible School/Outdoor Service: Amanda will work on a committee to decide what we can do about Bible School or VBS. We will plan on doing an Outdoor Service again this summer. The Methodist pastor reached out to Jordan and asked if we would be interested in doing it together. Jordan will speak with her about setting that up.

Pastor Jordan's Report/Comments: He has a funeral Monday out of state and Jairo Ramos will be filling in this Sunday.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 26 at 4pm (ORLC or Zoom)

Amanda motioned to adjourn the meeting and Jayette seconded. Jim adjourned the meeting.